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REVISOR ,STATUTES

LEGISLATURE of THE STATE of KANSAS
Legislative Attorneys transforming ideas into legislation.

300 SW TENTH AVENUE = SUITE 24-E = TOPEKA, KS 66612 » (785)296-2321

MEMORANDUM
To: Chair Dietrich and the Senate Committee on Financial Institutions and Insurance
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: January 28, 2026
Subject: Bill Brief - SB 360

Senate Bill 360 creates and enacts the Kansas Consumer Prescription Protection and Accountability Act.
The act consists of six new sections of law and incorporates the provisions of the pharmacy benefits
manager licensing act, K.S.A. 40-3821 et seq. by updating and redesignating those statutes as part of the
new act. The resulting new act requires licensure of pharmacy benefits managers, registration of auditing
entities and applies to any pharmacy benefits manager that provides claim processing services,
prescription drug or device services to covered individuals who are Kansas residents, as well to any audit
of the records of any pharmacy conducted by a managed care company, third-party payer, entity that
represents a covered entity or health benefit plan.

The attached grid very briefly describes the provisions of each new section, broken into columns
categorizing the "shall," "may," and "shall nots," pertaining to each entity involved in the section. Following

the new sections is a brief one-sentence summary of the each of the amendatory sections.

| can stand for any questions at the appropriate time.

Office of Revisor of Statutes
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